ing brown-patch, and his presence added in no small measure to the pleasure and instructive interest of a thoroughly enjoyable day.

Mid-West Greenkeepers Association Minutes—June 6th

THE first outdoor meeting of the Mid-West Green-keepers Association was held at the Olympia Fields Country Club, Matteson, Ill. on June 6th at 10 A.M. It was the extreme privilege of these members who attended this meeting to spend a very pleasant day reviewing one of the largest golf courses in the United States under the guidance of Mr. Fred Kruger, the superintendent at Olympia Fields.

The opportunity was given the visiting greenkeepers to view five different varieties of greens, poa annua and poa trivialis in the seed sown greens and Virginia Bent, Flossmoor and Washington in the Vegetative Bent greens. The subject of the upkeep of these various types of greens was interestingly discussed by Mr. Kruger and in this regard, it is worth while mentioning that Mr. Kruger has shown himself to be one of the most competent greens superintendents in the golf course field. His intelligent discussions of his methods and system of budget used in maintaining these four golf courses which make up this great institution of Olympia Fields proved this beyond question.

A talk was given by Dr. Seaman on soil problems encountered by a number of greenkeepers of our district. One of the problems under discussion, so much in the limelight, was that of "brown-patch."

Luncheon was furnished by the courtesy of the Olympia Fields Country Club to the 35 visiting greenkeepers and a motion was made that we issue a vote of thanks to the chairman of the club and to Mr. Kruger for helping to make the first outdoor meeting the Association has held a very successful one in furnishing the members with practical information as well as exchange of ideas.

The next outdoor meeting will be held on June 20th, at the Chicago Golf Club, Wheaton, Ill.

Respectfully sumbitted.

Ed. B. Dearie, Jr.

Secretary.

Oakmont Draws Visitors

"I NEVER saw such fairways as I saw at Oakmont Country Club," was the report of one of the members of the Cleveland Association of Greenkeepers, after his return with the local group from a visit to the famous Oakmont course on June 5.

"Not a weed. Just grass and plenty of it. And traps? You ought to see them, the way they're kept, and they are big ones, too." On he went to the greens, and the putting surface at Oakmont is the best evidence possible

of the fact that Emil Loeffler is ready for a big tournament any time he is called upon.

Both the Greenkeepers Association of Western Pennsylvania and the Cleveland district group have paid their respects to the scene of the 1927 open.

On June 3 the greenkeepers of the Pittsburgh district inspected the course with Mr. Loeffler.

Philadelphia Meeting of May 9 (Minutes)

THE regular monthly meeting of the Philadelphia Association of Golf Course Superintendents was held on May 9th, 1927, at the North Hills Country Club.

The Course was in excellent condition and quite a few of our members availed themselves of the opportunity to play a round of golf.

Twenty-four members sat down to dinner, which was served at 6 o'clock P.M.

Just before the meeting was called to order President Evans gave an interesting five minute monologue.

The meeting was called to order by President Evans at 7:30.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

It was moved and seconded, that bills for dues be sent delinquent members, and that failure on their part to pay their dues within thirty days would result in their suspension. Also, in the future all members who are in arrears sixty days from January 1st of any current year will be suspended after due notice has been given the delinquent.

Motion to procure one hundred new membership cards was approved.

We next had a general discussion on the use of calomel on bent and seeded greens, also the proper way to apply bichloride of mercury with the top dressing of greens.

Mr. King, chairman of the Green Committee of the North Hills Country Club, was next called on for a short talk, and he said that our organization was the best thing that ever happened, and that all the clubs are greatly benefited by reason of the Golf Course Superintendents getting together and exchanging ideas.

The June meeting will be held at the Bala Golf Club on the second Monday.

The meeting then, on motion, adjourned at 8:45 P.M. E. T. Young,

Secretary.

Cleveland Greenkeepers Meet on July 11

THE Brookside Country Club at Canton, Ohio, has been offered the Cleveland group for their July meeting. Charles Jarman, greenkeeper at Brookside, has signified that a large attendance will be prepared for. The feature of the meeting is a demonstration of various chemicals for the control of ants and grubs.